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About SPO Webinars
 Participation encouraged.

 If we cannot get to all your questions we will provide answers at a later date  
(FAQ, etc.)

 If there is more than one person participating at a single computer.

• Everyone registers for this webinar on the SPO Training website. 

• Only the person logging in should register on the Webinar site.

• All attendees in the group (including the person registered on the 
webinar site) complete the SPO Webinar Group Attendance form, 
scan it in and send it to: spo.training@hawaii.gov

• Send it in within 1 working day of the webinar

O th d f th bi th SPO W bi G Att d f i– On the day of the webinar, the SPO Webinar Group Attendance form is 
placed on the SPO training schedule along with the handouts.
http://hawaii.gov/spo; click Training and Informational Sessions; click 
Training/Informational Sessions for State and County Personnel

– DO NOT send in the signed form prior to the workshop.
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The GoToWebinar Attendee View

Webinar Viewer Window

 Having trouble seeing?
– Maximize your viewer window; 

and/or
I th ifi ti i– Increase the magnification in 
your viewer window 
(in lower right corner.)

 To exit full screen - GTW (GoToWebinar) control panel menu 
– click the button with the square on the tab or 
– View > window

 Note:  Attendee Quick Reference is available
htt //h ii /– http://hawaii.gov/spo

– Click Training for State and County Procurement Personnel
– Click About SPO Webinars or wherever ‘webinar’ is a link
– Click FAQs and Quick Reference
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How to Participate Today

• Open and close your Panel

• View, Select, and Test your 
audio

• Submit text questions 

• Raise your hand

• Q&A addressed at the end of 
today’s session

Before You Procure/Administer Contract:
Written Delegated Authority and Training

Before you develop/draft/participate in a solicitation, review, approve, 
conduct, manage, or administer a procurement/contract,  you must:

 Have written delegated authority per individual signed and submitted Have written delegated authority per individual signed and submitted 
(to SPO) Form SPO-036.
Note: Procurement Delegation Memorandum 2010-01, amendment 1 –
reminder that personnel participating/conducting procurement are required 
to have written procurement  delegation. 

– See: http://hawaii.gov/spo
> For State & County Procurement Personnel
> Required Procurement Delegation Authority

 Have taken all required training.  
Reference: Procurement Circular 2010-05Reference: Procurement Circular 2010 05
Note: Some requirements have changed. Check the website periodically.

– See: http://hawaii.gov/spo
> For State & County Procurement Personnel 
>Training Information
>Training Requirements:  Which Workshops Do I need to Take? 
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When We Procure
 We must procure in accordance with statutes and 

rules.
– Hawaii Revised Statutes (HRS) Chapter 103D, The 

Hawaii Public Procurement Code
– Hawaii Administrative Rules (HAR) Chapters 3-120 to 

3-132
– Procurement Circulars

 There are 6 methods of procurement (source 
selection HAR 3-122-16).  Each of the methods:  
– has specific procedures; 
– shall be used under certain conditions;
– more than one method may be applicable;

 Request for Proposals is one of those methods.
 When more than one method is applicable, choose the most 

appropriate method (generally the most competitive).  
7

Methods of Procurement
Method Bases for Use Bases of Award

Competitive 
Sealed Bids

Always used unless it is not feasible or practicable. Lowest responsive, responsible 
bid.

Small 
Purchases

Purchases of smaller quantities for goods and 
services of less than $100,000 and construction less 
than $250,000.

Lowest responsive, responsible 
quotation.

than $250,000.

Competitive 
Sealed 
Proposals

Competitive sealed bidding is not practicable; price 
is not the most critical factor. 

Based on RFP evaluation criteria.

Multi‐step Bid Used when pre‐qualification of offerors necessary 
before considering price.

Lowest bidder of qualified 
offerors.

Sole Source Only one source for the required good, service, or 
construction.  

Approved single source at agreed 
prices.

Emergency Used to respond the needs that are immediate and Lowest responsive and/orEmergency Used to respond the needs that are immediate and 
serious that are a threat to life, public health, 
welfare, or safety.

Lowest responsive and/or 
responsible offeror.

Professional 
Services

Professional services as defined in rules and 
statutes.

Qualified respondent that meets 
determined criteria;  prices are 
agreed to.

Request for 
Interest (For 
Federal Grants)

Used  prior to applying for the Federal grants where 
time is limited or economic situations require a 
“quick” selection process.

Criteria determined in RFI.
8
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Terms You Should Know

 Head of Purchasing Agency (HOPA)= Head of any 
agency with delegated procurement authority.

 P t Offi (PO) A th i d t Procurement Officer (PO)=Any person authorized to 
enter into and administer contracts and make written 
determinations with respect thereto.  The term also 
includes an authorized representative acting within the 
limits of authority.  The delegated authority is received 
from the chief procurement officer directly or through the 
head of a purchasing agency or designee to thehead of a purchasing agency or designee to the 
procurement officer.

 Chief Procurement Officer (CPO)=Serves as the central 
Procurement Officer for its jurisdiction.
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Validation of Preparing a p g
Request for Proposal (RFP) 

HAR
§3-122-43
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A determination may be made to 
use competitive sealed proposals if 

it is determined that competitive 
sealed bidding is not practicable, 

even though advantageous.

HAR §3-122-43(b)

11

Factors to be considered in determining 
whether competitive sealed bidding is not 

practicable:

When primary consideration inWhen primary consideration in 
determining award may not be price;

Whether the contract needs to be other than 
a fixed-price type;

Whether the specifications for goods, W p g ,
services, or construction, order delivery 
requirements cannot be sufficiently 
described in the IFB;
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More factors….

Whether oral or written discussions mayWhether oral or written discussions may 
need to be conducted;

Whether the offerors may need to be 
afforded the opportunity to revise their 
proposals; and

Whether award may need to be based upon 
comparative evaluation.
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A determination may be made to 
use competitive sealed proposals 

if it is determined thatif it is determined that 
competitive sealed bidding is 

not advantageous, even though 
practicable.p

HAR §3-122-43(c)
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Factors to be considered:
 Has similar prior procurements resulted in a 

better contract through the RFP process?better contract through the RFP process?

 Is the need for oral or written discussions 
desirable rather then necessary?

 Is the need to allow an offeror to revise their 
proposal, including price, desirable rather than 
necessary?

 Is the need for comparative evaluation 
desirable rather necessary?
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Competitive Sealed Bid vs 
Competitive Sealed Proposal

CSB (IFB) CSP (RFP)

 Award to low bid.

 Perform exactly as specified 
in the scope of work.

 Deliver as described.

 Meet all the terms and 
conditions of the IFB.

 Award to highest scored.

 Perform as specified in the 
scope of work and as 
proposed by offeror.

 Deliver as proposed by 
offeror.

 Meet the terms and 
conditions of the RFP and 
exceptions allowed.
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Determinations

 Procurement Policy Board may approve a Procurement Policy Board may approve a 
list of goods, services, or construction that 
may be procured be competitive sealed 
proposals without a determination by the 
head of the purchasing agency.

– HAR §3-122-45(a)

– HRS §103D-303(a)
17

RFP Determinations Pursuant to 
HAR §3-122-45(b) & (c)
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Construction

When it is determined that it is moreWhen it is determined that it is more 
practicable or advantageous to the State to 
procure construction by competitive sealed 
proposals:
– May issue a RFP requesting construction and 

design

– RFP shall require that price be for both design 
and construction.

20
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Evaluation Committee
§3-122-45.01

 Prior to preparation of the RFP a Prior to preparation of the RFP, a 
determination shall be made by the PO that 
the PO or evaluation committee shall 
evaluate the proposals.
 The PO shall approve the committee 

members and it shall be in writingmembers and it shall be in writing.
 The approved list of committee members 

and any changes to the list shall be placed 
in contract file.

21

Things to think about in developing 
your RFP

 Factors other than price Factors other than price
• Qualifications

• References

• Solution that meet needs

 Do not know how to get to the end resultg

Multiple solutions available 

22
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The RFP shall include the following:

(§3-122-46)

 SpecificationsSpec cat o s
 T & Cs
 Manner prices are to be submitted
 Need for proposal security
 Contract and extension periods, if any
 Instructions and information, i.e. pre-proposal 

conferences date time and location where proposals areconferences, date, time and location where proposals are 
to be received

 Evaluation criteria
 Discussions with “priority-listed offerors”
 Designation of Confidential Information

23

Proposal Format

 Title Page Title Page

 Table of Contents

 Introduction and Key Dates

 Background and Scope of Work

 Proposal Format and Content

 Evaluation Criteria and Contractor Selection

 Special Provisions

 Attachments/Exhibits

24
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Title Page

 Issuing Department Issuing Department

 Notice Date

 Title and Number

 Proposal Due Date

 Location where proposals are to be received

 Authorized Signature

 Offeror Name

25
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Table of Contents

 Sections Sections

 Attachments

 Appendices

 Exhibits
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Introduction and Key Dates

 Terms and Acronyms Terms and Acronyms

 Introduction

 Cancellation

 Significant Dates
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31
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Background and Scope of Work

 Background Background

 Scope of Work

 Department Responsibilities

 Contract Term

34
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Scope of Work

Define Objective Define StrategyDefine Objective Define Strategy

Define known Define Functionality
requirements

36
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Detailed Objective

What is it that you really need?What is it that you really need?
 If a replacement is being procured, what is 

liked or disliked about the system, service, 
etc. that you already have?
What functionality or added benefits are 

il bl ?available?
 Separate the requirements from the wish 

list

37
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Strategy

 A strategy is a long term plan of action A strategy is a long term plan of action 
designed to achieve a particular goal.

 Strategy is the overall plan.

40
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Known Requirements

What does it need to do?What does it need to do?

What are minimum requirements?

What are mandatory requirements?

 How will it be measured?

 D t il d t il d t il Detail, detail, detail

42
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Functionality

 In information technology functionality (from In information technology, functionality (from 
Latin functio meaning "to perform") is the sum or 
any aspect of what a product, such as a software 
application or computing device, can do for a 
user. 

 A product's functionality is used by marketers toA product s functionality is used by marketers to 
identify product features and enables a user to 
have a set of capabilities. Functionality may or 
may not be easy to use. 
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More on Scope of Work
 Factors = Plans, statistical reports, office, 

space personnel response timesspace, personnel, response times, 
workmanship, working hours, overtime, 
access to work site, etc.

 Consistent terminology = Refer to roles 
throughout the RFP consistently and not g y
interchange one for another.

Mandatory vs optional requirements = 
shall and must and should and may for 
optional. 45
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Specifications

 Seek to procure standard commercial Seek to procure standard commercial 
products.

 Seek to promote overall competition.

 Shall not be restrictive.

 Provide a fair and equal opportunity for Provide a fair and equal opportunity for 
every supplier that is able to meet the 
State’s needs.

 Unique requirements should be avoided.
47

Developing Specifications

 Identify minimum requirements Identify minimum requirements.

 Allow for competition.

 List reproducible test methods to be used 
in testing for compliance with 
specifications.p

 Provide for a fair award.

48
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Types of Specifications

 Design Design

 Performance

 Brand or Trade Name (requires approval 
for restrictive specifications)

 Qualified Products (pre-approved Qualified Products (pre-approved 
products) – must allow for substitution 
requests

49

Department Responsibilities

50
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Term of Contract
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Proposal Format and Content

 Format Format

 Content

 Pricing

 Exceptions

54
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55
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57
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Exceptions

 Offeror shall list any exceptions taken to Offeror shall list any exceptions taken to 
the terms, conditions, specifications, or 
other requirements listed herein.  Offeror 
shall reference the RFP section where 
exception is taken, a description of the 
exception taken, and the proposed 
alternative, if any.

59

Evaluation Criteria

 Total number of points Total number of points

What makes up total points

May attach score sheet to RFP

Minimum points to be listed as acceptable, 
potentially acceptablepotentially acceptable

60
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Other Required Information

 Proposal security Proposal security

 Pre-proposal conferences

 Contract term and extension periods

 Discussions with Priority-listed offerors

 C fid ti l I f ti Confidential Information

 T’s & C’s

61

Proposal Security (Bid Bond)

 Security provided at the time an offer is Security provided at the time an offer is 
submitted.

 Protects the State against the failure or 
refusal of an offeror to execute the contract 
for the work or to supply the necessary 
performance and payment bonds.
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Mandatory Requirement of 
Security Bonds

 Construction bids exceeding the limits of section Construction bids exceeding the limits of section 
103D-305, HRS;

 Goods and services exceeding the limits of 
section 103D-305, HRS, when the head of the 
purchasing agency has secured the approval of 
the chief procurement officer; andthe chief procurement officer; and

 Federally funded contracts wherein the 
conditions require performance or payment 
bonds or both.

63
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Bid Bond Amount

 The amount shall be equal to at least five The amount shall be equal to at least five 
percent of the base bid and additive 
alternates or in amount required by the 
terms of the federal funding.

65

Contract Performance and 
Payment Bonds

 A contract performance bond secures the State A contract performance bond secures the State 
from loss or damage resulting from failure or 
refusal of a contractor to perform a contract, in 
accordance with the plans and specifications.

 A contract payment bond guarantees payment 
and protection for those furnishing labor andand protection for those furnishing labor and 
materials to the Contractor or its subcontractors 
for the work bonded.
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Mandatory Requirement of Contract 
Performance and Payment Bonds

 Construction contracts exceeding the limits Construction contracts exceeding the limits 
of section 103D-305, HRS;

 Goods and services contracts exceeding the 
limits of section 103D-305, HRS, when the 
HOPA has secured approval of the CPO; 
and

 Federally funded contract wherein the 
conditions of the funding requires a 
performance or payment bond. 67

Performance Bond Amounts

 For construction performance and For construction, performance and 
payment bonds shall each be in the amount 
equal to one hundred percent of the amount 
of the contract price;

 For goods and services contracts, 
performance and payment bonds shall each 
be in the amount not to exceed fifty percent 
of the amount of the price;
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More….

 For contracts where contract price cannot For contracts where contract price cannot 
be determined at the time of award, the 
amounts of the performance and payment 
bonds shall each be stated in the 
solicitation; and

 For federally funded contracts, 
performance or payment bond or both shall 
each be in the amount required by the 
terms of the federal funding. 69

Reduction of contract 
performance and payment bond 

amounts
 Prior to the deadline for receipt of offers; Prior to the deadline for receipt of offers; 

and during performance of the contract, the 
amounts of the performance bond and a 
payment bond may be reduced upon 
written determination by the CPO or 
HOPA that it is in the best interest of the 
State to do so.
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71
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T’s & C’s

Subcontracting Acceptance TestingSubcontracting Acceptance Testing

Termination Intellectual 
Property Rights

Liquidated 
Damages

Payment Warranty Preferences
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Attachments

 SPO Sample (OF 1) SPO Sample (OF-1)

 Bid Bond Sample (OF-1)

75
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How To Start the Process

 Brainstorming session Brainstorming session.

 Review previous RFPs.

 Contact other agencies.

Write a goal statement.

 E i th h d l d t Examine the schedule and create a 
timeline.
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Bulletproofing

What do you already know?What do you already know?

What is the budget?

What can you really get out there?

What is most important to least important?

 D h th it t f th Do you have the commitment of the 
committee?

What are the expectations?

79

Poorly written requirements 
may result in:

 An unacceptable project or service An unacceptable project or service

 Cancellation of the RFP

 Additional costs

 Legal problems

80
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List of Potential Offerors
(§3-122-16.04, HAR)

 A list may be compiled to provide the 
Procurement Officer with the names of 
businesses that may be interested in 
competing for various types of contracts.

 Names and addresses on the list shall be 
available for public inspection.

81

Public Notice
(§3-122-16.03, HAR)

 A public notice of the solicitation shall be A public notice of the solicitation shall be 
made for the purpose of securing 
competition.

82
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Public Notice Requirements

 A brief description of the good service or A brief description of the good, service, or 
construction desired;

 Where and when the solicitation will be available 
and a phone number or e-mail address where 
interested parties may request a copy;

 How long the solicitation will be available to the How long the solicitation will be available to the 
public before the proposal due date;

 Other appropriate information such as pre-
proposal conference information.

83

Publication of the Notice

 At minimum statewide and countywide public At minimum, statewide and countywide public 
notices shall publicized on a purchasing agency 
or provider internet site;

 Optionally, in the newspaper through the SPO 
price contractors;

 Optionally by electronic mail or facsimile Optionally, by electronic mail or facsimile 
transmission to persons on any applicable bidders 
mailing list, if any;

 Optionally, any other method the PO deems 
effective for publicizing the solicitation. 84
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Amendment and Clarification to Solicitation
(§3-122-16.06, HAR)

 An addendum shall be issued for An addendum shall be issued for 
amendments and clarifications to a 
solicitation prior to submission of offers.

 Exception pursuant to competitive sealed 
proposals, amendments may be made by 
addenda to priority-listed offerors and to 
call for BAFO.
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Purpose of the Addendum

 Amendments include any material changes to the Amendments include any material changes to the 
RFP.  The addendum shall reference those 
portions of the solicitation that are being 
amended.

 Clarifications include pre-proposal 
communications other than amendments.communications other than amendments.

 The addendum may be used to provide questions 
and answers submitted by potential offerors so 
that all interested parties will receive the same 
information. 86
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Use of an Addendum

 Correct minor defects or ambiguities; Correct minor defects or ambiguities;

 Furnish to other offerors information given 
to one offeror; and

 Provide any other information that will 
result in fair competition.p

87

Cancellation of RFP

 If the contemplated amendment will If the contemplated amendment will 
significantly change the nature of the 
procurement, the RFP shall be cancelled 
and a new RFP issued.
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Pre-opening modification or withdrawal of 
offer

(§3-122-16.07, HAR)
 Proposal submitted may be modified or withdrawn priorProposal submitted may be modified or withdrawn prior 

to the established due date.

 A written notice accompanying the actual modification or 
withdrawal shall be received in the office designated in 
the solicitation, stating that a modification or withdrawal 
to the proposal is submitted;

 Facsimile or electronic mail notice accompanying the Facsimile or electronic mail notice accompanying the 
actual modification or withdrawal may be submitted.

 Modifications must be followed up within two days of the 
receipt of the fax or electronic transmittal with actual 
written notice.
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Cancellation of solicitation
(prior to proposal due date)

(§3-122-96, HAR)

 The agency no longer requires the goods The agency no longer requires the goods, 
services or construction;

 Cannot fund the procurement;

 Proposed amendments will substantially 
change the RFP;g ;

 Determination by the CPO or designee that 
cancellation is the in the public’s best 
interest.
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Questions?

91

STATE STATE 
PROCUREMENTPROCUREMENTPROCUREMENT PROCUREMENT 

OFFICEOFFICE

Donn Tsuruda-
Kashiwabara

586-0565
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